BAULDERSTONE

Ref: 0437/CL/MS

8t February 2013

Evans & Peck Pty Ltd
Level 6 Tower 2, 475 Victoria Ave.
Chatswood, NSW 2057

Attention: James Restuccia,
Superintendent

Dear Sir,

RE: Exhibition of SSD 12_5374, Barangaroo Central Waterfront Promenade and Interim Public
Domain Works, Barangaroo Central

| refer to City of Sydney letter dated 11 January 2013 to Department of Planning and Infrastructure on
the above subject.

City of Sydney makes the following Recommendation:
Recommendation 17

The exact locations for truck holding areas are to be identified. All truck holding areas are to be
located on-site.

BPL confirms truck holding will be provided within the site boundary.

BPL also confirms, in keeping with Council requirements, it will maintain footpaths and road surfaces
clear of construction materials during the works and make good any construction related damage.

Should you have any questions regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully
BAULDERSTONE PTY LTD
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Barry Murphy ’
Project Director
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